Excellence Without Compromise

CONTROLS INC.

®

June 7" 2010

Dwayne Womer
Hazardous Waste

State Office Building

P.O. Box 8471

Harrisburg, PA 17105-8471

Mr. Womer,

As per Act 97 of the State of Pennsylvania, this letter and the attached information is a compilation of
data collected during the 2009 calendar year for EWC Controls.

We believe that the first year of the plan was a successful one. Although we do not have large numbers
of thermostats recycled, we also did not sell a large number of Mercury Thermostats into the State of
Pennsylvania. The ratio is a good one for what we sold into the state as to what we are now recycling.

Our goal for 2010 is to continue to reach out to as many as we can. We believe this is working and many
people in our industry are aware of the avenues available to them for the proper disposing of Mercury
Thermostats.

Sincerely,

Michael Reilly
EWC Controls

Attachment;

EWC Controls 385 Hwy. 33 Englishtown, NJ 07726
P:732-446-3110 F: 732-446-5362
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